## Barony of Krae Glas - Minutes October 2020

Summary			
Location	Zoom 10th October 202		
Time	3.00pm		
Attendance			
Officers	<ol> <li>Seneschal</li> <li>Deputy Seneschal</li> <li>Reeve</li> <li>Deputy Reeve</li> <li>Marshal</li> <li>Captain of Archers</li> <li>Group Rapier Marshal</li> <li>Baron</li> <li>Baroness</li> <li>Constable</li> <li>A+S Officer</li> <li>Herald</li> <li>Web minister</li> <li>Gold key</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Nicolette Dufay</li> <li>Airden MacArdle</li> <li>Elspeth Caerwent</li> <li>Robert Calis</li> <li>Ida Noe</li> <li>Everard Sefar</li> <li>Jon Dai</li> <li>Margie of Glen More</li> <li>vacant&gt;&gt;</li> <li>Yvonne de Plumetot</li> <li>Cormac Lenihan</li> <li>Ana de Vuallachia</li> <li>Sorcha ingen ui Chainnigh</li> </ol>	Present Present Absent Present Apology Present
Visitors			
Populace Present	Ludewicus, Thorgrim, Gilbert		

Meeting			
Description	Action & Person Responsible	Comments/Status	Person Seconding & Timeframe (if determined)
Previous Minutes	Approved		
Officers (appointments and vacancy)	Seneschal: Thorgrim applicant for Seneschal with deputy of Ludewicus.  Constable: Sorsha applicant for Constable - this will cause a Chatelaine vacancy.  Chatelaine job description has been provided and this will be advertised shortly.  Airdin is interested in being Quartermaster so we could divide the responsibilities differently into Gold Key and Quartermaster.  We will advertise the two roles together (Airdin, Sorsha & Nicolette).  Bethony may have the inventory lists - Nicolette will ask her.		
Events Summary & Feedback			
Online Discussions/Meetups	Discussions/threads encouraged on facebook groups.	Reminder to keep posting interesting things!	
Virtual Potlucks 2	15th August Waiting on participant list. Nicolette will ask Leif.		
Virtual Baronial Investiture	Review and close?. Nicolette now has the closing report and will attach to the minutes.		
Expenses			
Upcoming Events			

Everyman. A Zoom to YouTube play reading	30/10/2020 8pm Steward Margie of Glen More Tech Magnus Thorbjornson Zoom account Beatrice Malatesta A cast from around Lochac, but I focused on Krae Glas first to showcase our talents. No cost to attendees No need for bookings as attendees will be watch only, cameras and mikes off. Advertising through announce and social media (Facebook event page as well as various SCA related Facebook groups).  - Council has approved this event proposal.	Margie has filled an excellent cast list from local and Lochac wide talent.	
All other events	Anyone with ideas about events that will work with the current restrictions, speak up and lets discuss them.  We may be able to do a park activity in December, e.g. BYO food picnic (no food sharing). We can plan for an event but have a contingency plan. We could use the grass area at the Crafthall site, there are outdoor BBQs we could use, or potentially later at Thorgrim's once regional areas have been opened up to metro residents.  Possibility we could have the Hastings site. By next month we should have a better idea of what we will be able to do.		
Other business			
Appendices	Reviewed and updated as per attachment		
Storage of Baronial Trailer	Looking for a new place to store the baronial trailer as current space is no longer available.  Looking for new options for storage. This will need to be a safe place that is reasonably central and easily accessible.  Nicolette can keep it if there is no closer storage site and Jon will act as the transporter when it is needed. Short-term solution once the 5km limit and other restrictions allow, then Gilbert will deliver it to her.		

	Proposal for a container at the Crafthall site - Airdin will discuss with the Scout Hallkeeper when they are able to get together and whether there is a possibility to park it inside the fence. Everything outside the fence is Council and we would have to apply through them (likely to involve a yearly fee plus cost of the container).	
Hall keys	Airdin to pick up extra set of keys - has contact number for hall, if not talk to Gilbert  One set of keys is held by Airdin and Bethony & Gilbert have the other set.	No update 10/10/2020
Officer reports		
Seneschal	Replacement as above subject to Kingdom process and approval	
Reeve	Account balances:  Community Solutions One account \$3,179.98 Cash Reserve B account \$10,309.67 No cash reserve or floats outstanding  Xero fully reconciled at the end of August. Dropbox is up to date with bank statements, event reports and council minutes.  Payments — No payments made in September, postage expenses for baronial changeover will appear in October report.  Lochac Corporate Treasurer confirmed that there are no Kingdom Levies, GST or Event Insurance owed by Krae Glas up until the end of q2.	
Marshal	Nothing to report	
Rapier	Nothing to report. Will share more resources in the FB group. May organise some zoom classes in November.	
A&S	Nothing to report apart from individual activities continue and the play reading is coming up	

Webminister	Nothing to report	
Herald	Nothing to report	
St Mons	AGM is next Friday	
Lyttleham	Nothing to report, but will find a new Elder soon as he will be taking on Deputy Seneschal	
Groenaholar	Nothing to report, but will find a new Elder soon as he will be taking on Seneschal	
B&B	Suggested that we send representatives to the St Monica's AGM. Gib may be able to attend.	
General Business	Stormhold event next weekend including Laurelling and we are all encouraged to attend.  Gib encourages all to look at the feedback form for Lochac https://seneschal.lochac.sca.org/feedback/	
Meeting closed at 3.40pm	Next meeting: Saturday 14th November at 3-4pm via zoom.	

## 3<sup>rd</sup> Krae Glas Baronial Investiture Steward's Report.

Event date: Saturday 12th of September 2020.

Event Steward: Sorcha ignen ui Chainnigh (Bronwyn Schoer)

Online Format: Zoom.

Booking numbers: 182.

The event was held in two parts, with an online royal court held through Zoom and broadcast live over a private youtube stream set up by Baroness Miriam from 4pm. The format then moved to a mass zoom format hosted by Baron Sir Gilbert Purchase from 6pm. This began with an opening court by the new Baron and Baroness, Jon dai of the Lane and Margey of Glenmore. The populace then moved to individual break-out rooms, co-ordinated by Mistress Nicolette, with various musical and bardic performers through out the evening. A feast cookbook was prepared and sent out before hand by Baron Alaine for the populace to select dishes for the virtual feast, along with a memorabilia colouring book put together by Alaine and Obbi il Lugi.

The event then ended with closing court at 10pm.

As this was an online event there is no income to report. Expenditure of \$79.10 for postage of Event tokens and baronial gifts.

Good general feedback from the populace. Some comments about the break out rooms where people would like to have been able to move out of certain rooms if possible. Also this format meant that the person assigning the rooms had to remain in the main "foyer" through out the night. Recommend that next time move than one person takes the roll of room co-ordinator and a roster is used to rotate them through the night.

Royal & Divest/Invest Court report, by Miriam bat Shimeon I offered to help with the live Court around a month ago. Once the team were put all together I advised that I still had access to the Lochac YouTube account, which was the preferred method for Court during the Symposium in July. This is mainly due to YouTube being freely accessible without the need for a Google account, or a Facebook account (if it had been fed to Facebook). I set up an event in YouTube, initially "unlisted" so that only those people with the link could see the event in YouTube. It was to go live at 4pm on Sept 12th. From there is used my Zoom account to link it to a Zoom meeting, set to start at 3:30pm (to get everyone set up). It was set to public a week before the event. My Zoom account is a Pro account, which could take up to 100 people. This allowed for a group to be in the Court as requested by Their Majesties, plus the outgoing and incoming B&B. Invitations to attend the court were sent to Theuderic & Engelin, Leif Magnusson, Eleanora de la Birche, Jon Dai of the Lane, Margie of Glen More, Caristiona nic Beathain, Anne de Tournai, Elspeth Caerwent, Cormac Lenihan, Sorcha ingen ui Chainnigh, Bethony Gaitskell, Gilbert Purchase, Brían dorcha ua Conaill, Arabella de Darlington, Elizabeth Rowe, Agostino Tamburini, Beatrice Maria Malatesta, Nicolette Dufay, Madilayn le Mercer, Amelia de la Mare, Seumas Mac Thorsteyn, ffride wlffsdotter, Thorfin Hrolfsson, Amanda Constantiae, John Doctor Smith, Thomasina Coke, Amber, Dallan, Dominika Borishkovaia, Liadan, Ailis, Vienna Maria Della Rosa, Master Baron Dimitrii Borodinskii, Nicolette de Coulours, Medb ingen ind Iasachta, Halla, Baron Alaine, and Ida Noe. Along with myself, this was 40 invites sent out to people to attend. However, these people did not attendCaristiona nic Beathain, Beatrice Maria Malatesta, Madilayn le Mercer, Amanda Constantiae, Amber, Dallan, Liadan, Vienna Maria Della Rosa, Master Baron Dimitrii Borodinskii, Medb ingen ind lasachta, and Ida Noe. I had been provided email addresses from some people but had taken the bulk of the contact information from the booking sheet. I had not heard from anyone that didn't attend, so I must assume that the email I sent out was perhaps picked up by their email spam filter, due to the amount of links within the email. There were some late people, such as Halla & Thomasina. If you watch the whole court they do appear onscreen for a short while but then I would turn off their video. This is something for future "producers" to be aware of. I had set up an active document in Google Docs, which Their Majesties, myself and both Court Heralds had access to. This greatly aided everyone knowing what was happening at which point. The stream went live just after 4pm, and can be seen here- https://youtu.be/TzHqtOkjw3U and as of 20 hours later has had 231 views! It ran for 47 minutes all together. I will leave the award report to the Court Herald to report. A recommendation for possible future online CourtsWhen sending out the information on courts/classes etc to perhaps compile the information within a pdf document. This means that spam filters are unlikely to catch them, but links are active within the document. As for dealing with latecomers, possibly lock the meeting once the livestream has started?